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rate payment are in the 2017-18 budget.

Recommend the Board approve revised hourly rates for Extended School Year Transportation Aides.
Transportation Aides will be paid their regular hourly rate. Aides were previously approved at the Miscellaneous
pay rate of $13.50/hour. This action will result in an additional $6,395.39 in ESY salaries. Funds for the hourly
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MacMichael, Mau_-x

From: Henyy, Scott

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 10:57 AM
To: MacMichael, Mary

Subject: RE: Agenda Item-ESY Bus Aides

Bus drivers are paid the contract rate, seemed only fair aides were as well.

Scott D. Henry
Glassboro Public Schools
Business Administrator/Board Secretary

From: MacMichael, Mary

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 10:55 AM
To: Henry, Scott <shenry@gpsd.us>

Subject: RE: Agenda Item-ESY Bus Aides

I already told this to Dr. Silverstein. He wants to know why it changed to contract rate after all these
years?

From: Henry, Scott

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 10:52 AM
To: MacMichael, Mary <mmacmichael sd.us>
Subject: RE: Agenda Item-ESY Bus Aides

Aides were approved at Misc. Pay rate in error, in 16-17 it was decided to pay them their hourly rate.

Scott D. Henary
Glassboro Public Schools
Business Administrator/Board Secretary

From: MacMichael, Mary
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 10:50 AM

To: Henry, Scott <sheniv@ppsd us>
Subject: Agenda Item-ESY Bus Aides

Dr. Silverstein wants an explanation as to why?

Mary MacMichael

Administrative Assistant
Superintendent’s Of fice
&lassboro Public Schools
856-652-2700 Ext. 6101



